From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Devon Archer ISR @rosemontseneca.com - .
Re: Cocoa in Latin America w
November 26, 2014 at 2:31 PM

Hunter Biden s @rosemontseneca.com

We should ask him!!!" But ask him to stop taking our gas customers.

Devon Archer
646 436 3745

On Nov 26, 2014, at 2:05 PM, Hunter Biden < @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Got it- maybe we could get some for Porschenko while we are at it:

RHB
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On Nov 26, 2014, at 1:43 PM, Devon Archer =l @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Yelena

Devon Archer

g C745
On Nov 26, 2014, at 12:55 PM, Hunter Biden o=l @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Who is the investor/ acquirer?

RHB
G

On Nov 25, 2014, at 9:42 PM, Devon Archer=@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

My Boss's Boss,
Please take my call tomorrow.
Very Best,

Devon Archer

= © 75

On Nov 25, 2014, at 8:11 PM, Gabriel Sanchez Zinny <=l @kuepa.com>
wrote:

Boss
Thank you for your email!
| didn't know Devon was alive, great news....!

Gabriel

On Nov 25, 2014, at 7:54 PM, Hunter Biden <jeeea@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

G-


mailto:Archerdarcher@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:Bidenhbiden@rosemontseneca.com

See below from Devon. He is cc'd here. | told him you would know what to do- who to
talk to.

RHB
S 50

Begin forwarded message:

From: Devon Archer fRll @rosemontseneca.com>
Date: November 25, 2014 at 3:58:05 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden ===l @rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Cocoa in Latin America

Hunt,

As discussed our partner is very interested in the macro play with cocoa growing in
Latin America at the moment. They would like to dedicate resource to identifying
opportunities for acquisition/s with medium to large scale growers. Let me know
your thoughts.

Best,

D

Devon Archer

= © 75






